TOWN OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF CEMETERY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
Howard Barton Jr. Conference Room

Wednesday, December 15, 2021
5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present:
Brett Sanderson Bruce Schmidt

Bob Brandt

Herb Van Guilder

Members Absent:
Lou Gabranski

Staff Present:
Scott Murphy (by phone)

Others Present:
Lisha Klaiber Newton Rose Rebecca Devereux — Okemo Valley TV

1. Call to Order

A.

Brett Sanderson called the meeting at 5:00.

2. Consideration of Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda

A.

Scott Murphy said there are no changes

3. Comments from Citizens

>

monw

e

~mo

Newton Rose asked for more information about the incorrect burial mentioned as item 6A in the
minutes from November 17, 2021.

Brett Sanderson said that Doug Sheehan would have more details, but is not at this meeting.
Scott Murphy said he could call Doug Sheehan.

Newton Rose asked if the commissioners had engaged with the family and vault company
Bruce Schmidt asked Newton Rose if he thinks that the Cemetery Commission should right this
wrong.

Newton Rose said he would like more information before they disturb the grave. This happened
20 years ago and how is it now coming to light? He wants to make sure they honor the dignity
of the grave.

Bruce Schmidt asked if Newton Rose had not received answers from the Sexton.

Newton Rose said his father had spoken to the sexton.

Brett Sanderson asked Newton Rose to contact Scott Murphy for more information.

Newton Rose said the Catholic priest wants to be present if they move the deceased.



Cemetery Commission Meeting
December 15, 2021 Page 2 of 4

4. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting

A.
B.

Brett Sanderson said that the minutes to be reviewed are from November 17, 2021.
Motion by Herb Van Guilder and seconded by Bob Brandt to accept the minutes from
November 17, 2021 as presented. Motion passed to accept minutes as presented.

5. FY2023 Cemetery Budget Workshop

A.

O w

mmo

THEQ

—~

ZE

=

nrEO T

—

Scott Murphy advised that he had sent a draft budget to the board. It only had minor changes
from the last draft. He said that the mower and software had to stay in the expenses because they
are in the proprietary fund, but will be offset in revenue. He said that the Capital Account
Balance is $112,284. He said that the board had also asked for the YTD account for the current
fiscal year, it is $60,282. He said it’s off a little because it is a seasonal budget.

Bruce Schmidt asked where it shows up in Revenue, because the amount in Expenses is $6,000.
Scott Murphy said it is $5,175 plus other expenses. He said he does not know what the other
expenses are, probably minor stuff.

Bruce Schmidt said $1,000 for minor stuff.

Scott Murphy said when they did the budget last year; they didn’t know what the costs would be.
Bruce Schmidt said the note says it is the 2™ payment. He asked what the 1% payment was and
why wasn’t is in FY2021

Scott Murphy said the first payment was made this fiscal year.

Brett Sanderson said it wasn’t paid yet.

Bruce Schmidt said it should be in FY2022. He said we have done capital in the Cemetery and
never put it there.

Scott Murphy said that he spoke with Ulla Cook and she told him to take it out of capital and put
it into a line item and then transfer it to a capital line item.

Bruce Schmidt said in the 2021 budget — the $3,000 was not credited as capital, and didn’t pay
for improvement projects. He said that putting the capital in there will come out more,

Herb Van Guilder said Improvement Project is where they put the physical improvement they
did at the cemetery. He said that the labor budget is $25,200 and was $30,500. He asked why it
was lowered when we were supposed to keep the part time worker. He said that in 2011, Labor
was $68,758 and in 2013 it was $42,191. He said the labor budget is crazy and we used to have
4 employees and got projects done. We need the brush done and fences fixed. We used to have
a project list, but don’t any more. They should not have taken the $5,000 out.

Scott Murphy said that includes about $5,000 extra for special projects.

Herb Van Guilder said that the town employees are included in Miscellaneous Labor. He said he
was told that to hire a person to clean out brush would be about $1,100 per day. It would be less
to have an employee do it. He said that in 2011 the total budget was $184,000 and we were
paying off the new building.

Bruce Schmidt suggested that they add $2,500 to labor and that would bring the budget up to
about 1%. It should be level funded.

Herb Van Guilder asked about pay raises.

Bruce Schmidt said the town manager is working on it.

Herb Van Guilder said we need that number to finalize the budget.

Bruce Schmidt said we will have, to some degree, some flexibility with the extra $2,500,
because we took the labor for the Sexton out of the Labor line.

Herb Van Guilder said they took $5,000 out of labor.



Cemetery Commission Meeting

December 15, 2021 Page 3 of 4

U. Bob Brandt said in the previous budget, the sexton’s labor was in the labor line. If you add it all
together we are in pretty good shape.

V. Bruce Schmidt said we are actually $4,000 more in labor and he is confident that the $2,500 will
bring us just about to being level funded.

W.  Herb Van Guilder asked about gas/oil. He said that they are predicting that the prices will be
going up. What about a new tractor.

X. Bob Brandt noted that the budget includes an extra 27.3% for gas/oil.

Y. Bruce Schmidt said he will possibly be making a motion to add $2,500 to Cemetery Labor to

> N

CC.

A.

bring it to $27,700. He thinks we should approve this budget tonight. He thinks it’s a good
budget.

Herb Van Guilder said he would accept it if that is what the board wants.

Brett Sanderson said we have money to play with.

Herb Van Guilder said we need that money to make improvements.

MOTION by Bruce Schmidt and seconded by Bob Brandt to add $2.500 to the Cemetery
Labor to bring the total expenses to $102.468 and changing the total to be raised in taxes to
$64,243. Motion passed unanimously.

6. New Business

A.

Incorrect Burial

i.  Bruce Schmidt asked if they are dealing with the issue concerning someone who was buried

in the wrong place by mistake.

ii.  Doug Sheehan said he told the family the options.

iii.  Bruce Schmidt asked if we disinter the body.

iv.  Scott Murphy said we would pay the costs.

v.  Doug Sheehan said we would also have to get the vault company involved. He said he told

her that they could disinter the body and put it where it belongs. We could swap lots or give
her a new lot or keep the same lot. She never got back to him. He said that a woman was
buried in the wrong lot 21 years ago. We can do this in the spring.

7. Other Business

A.

Gendron Mausoleum

i.  Scott Murphy said that at the last meeting, the board asked him to write and letter and send

an invoice to Mr. Gendron for repairs of damages done to the cemetery. He said that he had
sent a letter and invoice, but had not heard anything.

ii.  Brett Sanderson said Mr. Gendron is in the hospital.

8. Set Date for Next Meeting & Possible Agenda Items

A.

Next spring.

9. Sign Warrant Orders

A.

Brett Sanderson said that the warrant orders are signed.



Cemetery Commission Meeting
December 15, 2021 Page 4 of 4

10. Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues

A. Scott Murphy said none is needed.

11. Adjourn

A. MOTION by Herb Van Guilder and seconded by Bruce Schmidt to adjourn. Motion
passed unanimously.
B. Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisha Klaiber
Brett Sanderson, Chairman Bruce Schmidt
Bob Brandt Herb Van Guilder

Lou Gabranski



